
AGENDA 

FACULTY SENATE MEETNG 

5 November 1996 

 
     DATE:    11 October 1996 

     TO:    Members of the Faculty Senate 
     FROM:    Marvin Margolis, Secretary 
     SUBJECT:    Meeting of the Faculty Senate 5 November 1996, 4:05-5:45 p.m. 

    Chryst Hall, Room 210 
     I.    Minutes of the 15 October 1996 meeting 

     II.    Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
     III.    Report of the Student Senate President 
     IV.    Reports of the Administrative Officers 
     V.    Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committee 
     VI.    Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees 
     VII.    Faculty Emeritus 
     VIII.    Proposed Courses and Programs 
     IX.    Counting Two Courses As One Course 
     

    

Department Chairperson C. Scharnberger will move that two courses, ESCI 104, World Ocean, three 
credits, and ESCI 105, World Ocean Laboratory, one credit, count as a single course in the G2 block. 
Similarly, he will move that two other courses, ESCI 107, The Atmosphere, three credits, and ESCI 108, 
The Atmosphere Laboratory, one credit, count as a sinble course in the G2 block. 

	
  


